
 

 
  
 
  
 
 
 
Notice to persons with special needs: For those requiring special assistance or 
accommodation at the meeting, please contact 702-267-1515 or the Relay Nevada TTY 
telephone 7-1-1 at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting.  
  
The Chairman reserves the right to hear agenda items out of order, combine two or 
more agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay 
discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time.  All items are action items 
unless otherwise noted. 
 
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and spokespersons 
for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  
 
Electronic agendas can be found at:  HTTP://WWW.CITYOFHENDERSON.COM/ 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA (For Possible Action) 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 
meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 
241.020).  Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes 
and spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF JANUARY 24, 2012 
(For Possible Action) 

    
  RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE CITY OF 

HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF JANUARY 24, 2012 

 
 
 

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)  
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON 
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 

 MEETING AGENDA 
 

Regular Meeting 
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 
3:30 p.m. 

City Hall Annex 
City Hall Annex Conference Room 

280 Water Street 
Henderson, Nevada 89015 



2. REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT AWARD FOR 310 W. PACIFIC AVENUE 
 (For Possible Action) 

 
RECOMMEND DENIAL OF A SIGN GRANT AWARD FOR FRATERNAL 
ORDER OF THE EAGLES LODGE LOCATED AT 310 W. PACIFIC AVENUE 

 
3. REQUEST FOR A FAÇADE LOAN TO GRANT FOR 310 W. PACIFIC 

AVENUE 
 (For Possible Action) 

 
RECOMMEND CONDITIONAL APPROVAL OF A FAÇADE LOAN TO GRANT 
TO 310 W. PACIFIC AVENUE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $24,250. 

 
4. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 

MODIFICATION FOR 904 PONDEROSA DRIVE (TINA R. WALD)  
 (For Possible Action) 
  
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 904 PONDEROSA DRIVE (TINA R. WALD) 

 
 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 Note:  Items discussed under Public Comment cannot be acted upon at this 

meeting, but may be referred to a future agenda for consideration (NRS 241.020).  
Individuals speaking on an item will be limited to three (3) minutes and 
spokespersons for a group will be limited to ten (10) minutes.  

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Agenda posted prior to 9:00 a.m. on February 16, 2012 at the following locations: 
City Hall, 240 Water Street, 1st Floor Lobbies (2) 

Multigenerational Center, 250 S. Green Valley Parkway  
Whitney Ranch Recreational Center, 1575 Galleria Drive 

    Fire Station No. 86, 96 Via Antincendio 



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 28, 2012  LC-001

 
SUBJECT MINUTES—CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

LOAN COMMITTEE MEETING OF JANUARY 24, 2012  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 
 
 



 
 
  
 
 

CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
 LOAN COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
 

January 24, 2012 
 
 
I.  CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Chairman Foster called the Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee to order 
at 3:36 p.m. in the City Hall Annex Conference Room, City Hall Annex,  

 280 Water Street, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
II.  CONFIRMATION OF POSTING AND ROLL CALL 
 

 Tiffany Reardon, Redevelopment Comm Specialist, confirmed the meeting 
had been noticed in accordance with the Open Meeting Law by posting the 
Agenda three working days prior to the meeting at City Hall, Henderson 
Convention Center, Green Valley Police Substation, and Fire Station No. 86.    

 
 
  Present: Chairman Tom Foster 
     Roy Borsellino 
     Tom Fay 
     Michelle Romero 
             

      
 
  Excused: Richard Serfas 
         
    
  Staff:  Tiffany Reardon, Redevelopment Comm Specialist 
    Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst 
    Christine Guerci-Nyhus, Assistant City Attorney 
    April Parra, Minutes Clerk 
 
 
   
     
  



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 2 
January 24, 2012 – Minutes 
 
 

       
III. ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 

 
(Motion) Mr. Borsellino introduced a motion to accept the agenda as presented.  The 

vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster declared the motion 
carried.  

 
IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

There were no comments presented by the public. 
 

V.  ITEMS OF BUSINESS 

1. MINUTES – CITY OF HENDERSON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN 
COMMITTEE MEETING OF DECEMBER 20, 2011. 

Recommend approval of the minutes from the City of Henderson Redevelopment 
Agency Loan Committee meeting of December 20, 2011. 

 
(Motion) Mr. Fay introduced a motion to approve the minutes from the City of 
 Henderson Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee meeting of 
 December 20, 2011.  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.   
 Chairman Foster declared the motion carried. 
 
2. REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LOAN 

MODIFICATION FOR 407 PUMPKIN WAY (RODNEY GARRETT)  
  

RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 407 PUMPKIN WAY (RODNEY GARRETT) 
 
Daphney Jeffers, Sr. Administrative Analyst, gave a brief presentation on the 
proposed item and stated staff recommends approval of the extension as well as to 
waive the penalties.   

 
(Motion) Mr. Borsellino introduced a motion recommending approval of a Homeowners 

Assistance Program loan modification for 407 Pumpkin Way (Rodney 
Garrett).  The vote favoring approval was unanimous.  Chairman Foster 
declared the motion carried.  

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 There were no comments presented by the public. 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to be discussed, the meeting was adjourned at  
 3:42 p.m. 



Redevelopment Agency Loan Committee Meeting                                           Page 3 
January 24, 2012 – Minutes 
 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
__________________________ 
April Parra,  
Minutes Clerk  



 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 28, 2012  LC-002

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A SIGN GRANT AWARD FOR 310 W. PACIFIC 

AVENUE  
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Denial 
 

 
 
 



Sign Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

February 28, 2012 
3:30 pm City Hall Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   310 W. Pacific Avenue 
Applicant:    Pamela D. Watson, President 
Proposed Used:   Fraternal Order of the Eagles Lodge 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  DP-RD – Downtown Public with Redevelopment 

Overlay 
Design Review Required: N/A 
Building Permit Required: Yes 
 
Summary   
The applicant is requesting a Sign Grant to replace an existing deteriorated wall sign on 
the Eagles Lodge.  The proposed new sign will be placed on the north façade of the 
Eagles Lodge.  The sign will be an internally lit cabinet sign that is 8 feet wide and 4 feet 
in height.  Individual lettering is proposed to be 8” in height.    
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the applicant requested estimates from three sign companies.  
Those estimates are as follows:   
 
Nevada Sign Company - $4,784 
Stewart Signs - $4,799 
Young Electric Sign Company – Estimate was requested, applicant waited several weeks 
but did not receive the estimate. 
 
*If the application is approved, the applicant intends to use Nevada Sign Company. 
 
Analysis 
In considering applications for Redevelopment Agency funding, staff must take into 
account multiple factors including the physical improvement that result from the award of 
the grant or loan and also the short and long term economic impacts that may occur.  
While the existing sign on the building should be replaced due to its current condition, 
the replacement of the sign will not result in any new job creation or substantial 
improvement to the building.  Because of this, and combined with a reduced budget for 
façade improvements in the 2012 fiscal year that is now being depleted due to previous 
awards, it is the recommendation of staff that this application for a sign grant not be 
approved.   
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee deny this grant application 
based on the following: 
 



1. The approval of this application will not result in substantial physical 
improvement to the area; and 

2. The approval of this application will not result in any new job creation. 
 







































 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 28, 2012  LC-003

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A FAÇADE LOAN TO GRANT FOR 310 W. 

PACIFIC AVENUE 
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 

 
 
 



Facade Loan to Grant Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

February 28, 2012 
3:30 pm City Hall Annex Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   310 W. Pacific Avenue 
Applicant:    Pamela D. Watson, President 
Proposed Used:   Fraternal Order of the Eagles Lodge 
Redevelopment Area:   Downtown 
City Zoning:  DP-RD – Downtown Public with Redevelopment 

Overlay 
Design Review Required: Yes 
Building Permit Required: Yes 
 
Summary   
The property at 310 W. Pacific Avenue has been used as the Eagles Lodge for many 
years and can be seen in the photographs below.  This application is for a Façade Loan to 
Grant for the purpose of an exterior remodel of this building that will include: 
 

• The application of a stucco treatment over the existing exterior block walls; 
• The removal of the lattice on the south façade on the existing patio and the 

installation of a new aluminum patio cover on the south façade; 
• Replacement of the doors on the west façade; 
• Removal of eve overhangs on the east and south facades; 
• Construction of a parapet wall on south façade that will screen the roof of the 

structure.  The parapet wall will also receive a stucco treatment to match the rest 
of the building; 

• Installation of a split-face block wall on the west façade to conceal the utility 
boxes; 

• Paint the field of the building Milk Toast and Trim Tender Twig (refer to samples 
in the File)  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Eligibility for Funding 
 
Front Façade facing Pacific Avenue is 66 feet wide - $15,000  
South Façade facing Van Wagenen is 76 feet wide – 50% eligibility - $10,500 
North Façade facing Basic Rd is 75 feet wide – 50% eligibility - $10,500 
      Total – $36,000 
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the maximum award for any two-year period is $30,000. 
 
The applicant has provided estimates in excess of the number required by the Program 
Guidelines.  The estimates are as follow:    
 
Reliabuilt Construction Company, LLC - $30,271.60 
Jaggers Construction , Inc - $35,872.00 
DCA Group - $55,500.00 
D & R Construction - $59,889.50 
 
The applicant intends to use Reliabuilt for the project.  
 
Per the Program Guidelines, the applicant is eligible for 80% of the cost of the façade 
improvement, which in this case is $24,217.28.  Although this building is not used as an 
employment center, it is located at a strategic entrance to the Downtown area, adjacent to 
a City park and at a highly visible location.  In addition, the Eagles Lodge provides a 
civic gathering place for residents in the community and because of this reason staff 
supports the award of this loan to grant. 
 
Staff Recommendation 
 
It is the recommendation of staff that the Loan Committee conditionally approve the 
Façade Loan to Grant to 310 W. Pacific Avenue in an amount not to exceed $24,250.00 
based on the following listed conditions of approval:   
 

1. Applicant to complete all improvements as indicated in the estimate and per the 
attached architectural rendering, unless applicant submits revised plans that must 
be approved administratively by staff unless changes are significant enough to 
require Loan Committee Review;  

2. Execution of Loan to Grant Agreement, Promissory Note, and Deed of Trust to 
secure the debt;  

3. Approval of Design Review by City of Henderson Community Development; 
4. All work to be performed by a contractor licensed for the work in the State of 

Nevada; 
5. Staff to issue progress payments to contractor upon approval from the City of 

Henderson Building and Fire Safety Division for progress; 
6. Interest rate of five-year Treasury Note plus 3 percent; 
7. Applicant submitting all required paper work for reimbursement;  



8. Applicant to provide Agency with a copy of contractor’s current City of 
Henderson Business License and State Contractor’s License; and 

9. Applicant encouraged to join the Water Street District Business Association. 

















































 
 
 

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM 

 
REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 28, 2012  LC-004

 
SUBJECT REQUEST FOR A HOMEOWNERS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 

LOAN MODIFICATION FOR 904 PONDEROSA DRIVE (TINA R. 
WALD) 
 

PETITIONER Economic Development/Redevelopment Division of the City 
Manager’s Office 
 

RECOMMENDATION Recommend Approval  
 
 
 



Wald HAP Modification Staff Summary 
Loan Committee Meeting 

February 14, 2012 
3:00 pm Council Chambers Conference Room 

 
Property Address:   904 Ponderosa Drive 
Applicant:    Tina R. Wald 
Proposed Used:   N/A 
Redevelopment Area:   Eastside 
City Zoning:  Residential with Redevelopment Overlay 
Design Review Required: N/A 
Sign Permit Required: N/A 
 
The Loan Committee has the authority to restructure outstanding loans provided: 

1. The principal amount owed at the time is not reduced; 
2. Deferral of any payments cannot exceed six (6) months; 
3. The term is not being extended more than an additional five (5) years and  
4. The interest rate approved is not lower than two points above like Treasury.  

 
Summary   
The loan Borrower (Ms. Wald) received a Homeowners’ Assistance Program loan from 
the City of Henderson in December 2009 for $7,772.50.  The original terms of the loan 
were five (5) years at 3 percent interest.  The loan was set up for billing service in 
November 2009 at $6,817.50 and then adjusted in December to the corrected amount.  
The Borrower has serviced the loan without any penalties or additional interest from 
December 2009 to January 2012 with monthly payments of $139.93. 
 
The Borrower has submitted a letter stating that due to financial hardship, she is 
requesting that the loan be deferred and that the Agency consider a loan modification to 
reduce payments. 
 
Staff is recommending that the loan payments be deferred for six (6) months without 
penalties or interest, any penalties or interest resulting from the time of the request by the 
Borrower (February 13, 2012) to Loan Committee disposition (February 28, 2012) be 
waived, and the term of the loan be extended to June 2016, resulting in a reduced 
monthly payment of approximately $105.00.  Staff has discussed this loan modification 
with the Borrower and the Borrower feels confident that this will assist her during her 
financial hardship. 
 
Please note: 

1. The principal amount is not being reduced. 
2. Payments are being deferred, but not beyond six (6) months. 
3. The term is not being extended beyond five (5) additional years. 
4. The interest rate is the original rate. 



APN 179-08-717-030 
 
When recorded, please return to: 
City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency 
Mail Stop 116 
240 Water Street, P O Box 95050 
Henderson, NV  89009-5050 
 
 
 
 
 

AMENDMENT TO INTEREST BEARING NOTE 
 
 This Amendment to Interest Bearing Note (“Amendment”) is dated 
_____________, 2012 by and between Tina Wald, (“Borrower”) and the City of 
Henderson Redevelopment Agency, a public body corporate and politic (“Agency”).  
The Agency, together with Borrower, (“Parties”) amend that certain  Note (“Note”) 
dated December 9, 2009 and executed by Borrower for the benefit of the City of 
Henderson (“City”).  Capitalized terms have the meanings set forth in the Note, or as 
otherwise set forth in this Amendment. 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. Borrower and City executed the Note pursuant to which the City lent 
SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY-TWO AND 50/100 CENTS 
($7,772.50) to Borrower to provide for various improvements to his home; and, 
 

B. On May 17, 2011, the City assigned all of its interest in the Note to the 
Agency; and, 
 

C. Due to adverse economic conditions, Borrower has requested and Agency 
has agreed to restructure the loan obligation; and  
 

D. Borrower and Agency desire to enter into this Amendment to lower 
Borrower’s monthly payment under the Note and extend the repayment term of the Note; 
and 
 
 E. Agency has agreed to defer payments on the Note until the September 1, 
2012 payment is due at which time Borrower will re-commence making payments on the 
Note. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, for the good and valuable consideration, the sufficiency of 
which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties hereby agree to amend the Note as follows: 



 
Section 1.  The following paragraphs of Article I of the Loan Agreement are 
hereby replaced as follows: 
 
Term of Agreement.  The total outstanding Loan principal, together with interest 
and any other amounts owing under the Note, is due and payable on June 1, 2016 
(the “Maturity Date”). 
 
Except as amended hereby, all other provisions under the Note are hereby 

affirmed by the Parties and remain in full force and effect.  Nothing contained herein 
shall prevent Agency from enforcing the Note as amended by this Amendment.  This 
amendment shall be recorded in the official records of Clark County, Nevada. 

 
             
 

Signatures on following page 
 

  



WHEREFORE the Parties have executed this Amendment to Interest Bearing 
Note as of the date set forth at the beginning of this Amendment. 
 
BORROWER:      AGENCY: 
 
 
 
             
Tina Wald      Mark T. Calhoun, P.E. 
       Executive Director 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
             

Josh M. Reid 
General Counsel 

 
STATE OF NEVADA ) 
    ) ss 
COUNTY OF CLARK ) 
 
I, ______________________, a Notary Public in and for Clark County, in the State of 
Nevada, do hereby certify that Tina Wald appeared before me this day in person and 
acknowledged that he signed, sealed and delivered this instrument as his free and 
voluntary act for the use and purposes herein set forth.  
 
          Given under my hand and official seal this _____ day of ______________, 2012.  
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Notary Public  
 
 



APN 179-08-717-030 
 
 
When Recorded Please Mail To: 
City of Henderson, Redevelopment 
240 Water Street, MSC 116 
Henderson, NV  89009-5050 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Space above this line for Recorder’s use. 
 
APN  179-08-717-030      Loan No.:  WAL-07-09-013 
 

RELEASE OF LOAN AGREEMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, the City of Henderson, a public body corporate and politic (the 
“City”) and Tina Wald (the “Borrower”) entered into that certain Interest Bearing Loan 
Agreement (the “Agreement”) dated as of December 9, 2009, and recorded on December 
17, 2009 as Instrument No. 200912170001321 in the Official Records of Clark County, 
State of Nevada and affecting the real property described in the attached Exhibit A (the 
“Property”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on May 17, 2011, the City assigned all of its interest in the 
Agreement to the City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agreement secures repayment of a loan payable to Agency in the 
aggregate principal amount of SEVEN THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED SEVENTY-
TWO AND 50/100 ($7,772.50);  
 
 WHEREAS, because the Agreement was amended, Agency wishes to release the 
person or persons legally entitled thereto all rights and interests of the Agency in the 
Property as a result of this recordation of Agreement. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, the Agency hereby:  (i) releases to the person or persons 
legally entitled thereto, without warranty, all the estate, title and interest acquired by  



Agency under this Agreement in the Property; and (ii) authorizes the recordation of this 
instrument in the Official Records of Clark County.   
 
Dated:   ___________________, 2012 
 
AGENCY 
 
City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency, 
a public body corporate and politic 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
 Mark T. Calhoun, P.E.   
 Executive Director 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By: ________________________ 
Sabrina Mercadante, CMC 
Agency Secretary 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
By:              
            Josh M. Reid 
           General Counsel 
 
STATE OF NEVADA ) 
    )    ss. 
COUNTY OF CLARK ) 
 
 This instrument was acknowledged before me on this ____ day of  
_____________________ 2012, by Mark T. Calhoun, P.E. as Executive Director of the 
City of Henderson Redevelopment Agency. 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 

 



Exhibit A 
 

Property  
 

LOT THIRTY (30) IN BLOCK TWO (2) OF HENDERSON #5 LEWIS AMD, AS 
SHOWN BY MAP THEREOF ON FILE IN BOOK 14 OF PLATS, PAGE 4, IN THE 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF CLARK COUNTY NEVADA 
 
More commonly known as 904 Ponderosa Drive, Henderson, Nevada.  
 
APN 179-08-717-030 
 
 



 

























New Amortization
Parcel 179-08-717-030

Remaining
Interest Rate: 3.000%  Principal 4,555.64                

Due Remaining Estimated Total Estimated
Date Principal Principal Interest Payment Due

9/1/2012 4,556                93.67                   11.39                 105.06                   
10/1/2012 4,462                93.81                   11.15                 104.96                   
11/1/2012 4,368                94.04                   10.92                 104.96                   
12/1/2012 4,274                94.27                   10.69                 104.96                   

1/1/2013 4,180                94.51                   10.45                 104.96                   
2/1/2013 4,085                94.75                   10.21                 104.96                   
3/1/2013 3,991                94.98                   9.98                   104.96                   
4/1/2013 3,896                95.22                   9.74                   104.96                   
5/1/2013 3,800                95.46                   9.50                   104.96                   
6/1/2013 3,705                95.70                   9.26                   104.96                   
7/1/2013 3,609                95.94                   9.02                   104.96                   
8/1/2013 3,513                96.18                   8.78                   104.96                   
9/1/2013 3,417                96.42                   8.54                   104.96                   

10/1/2013 3,321                96.66                   8.30                   104.96                   
11/1/2013 3,224                96.90                   8.06                   104.96                   
12/1/2013 3,127                97.14                   7.82                   104.96                   

1/1/2014 3,030                97.39                   7.57                   104.96                   
2/1/2014 2,933                97.63                   7.33                   104.96                   
3/1/2014 2,835                97.87                   7.09                   104.96                   
4/1/2014 2,737                98.12                   6.84                   104.96                   
5/1/2014 2,639                98.36                   6.60                   104.96                   
6/1/2014 2,541                98.61                   6.35                   104.96                   
7/1/2014 2,442                98.85                   6.11                   104.96                   
8/1/2014 2,343                99.10                   5.86                   104.96                   
9/1/2014 2,244                99.35                   5.61                   104.96                   

10/1/2014 2,145                99.60                   5.36                   104.96                   
11/1/2014 2,045                99.85                   5.11                   104.96                   
12/1/2014 1,945                100.10                 4.86                   104.96                   

1/1/2015 1,845                100.35                 4.61                   104.96                   
2/1/2015 1,745                100.60                 4.36                   104.96                   
3/1/2015 1,644                100.85                 4.11                   104.96                   
4/1/2015 1,543                101.10                 3.86                   104.96                   
5/1/2015 1,442                101.35                 3.61                   104.96                   
6/1/2015 1,341                101.61                 3.35                   104.96                   
7/1/2015 1,239                101.86                 3.10                   104.96                   
8/1/2015 1,137                102.12                 2.84                   104.96                   
9/1/2015 1,035                102.37                 2.59                   104.96                   

10/1/2015 933                   102.63                 2.33                   104.96                   
11/1/2015 830                   102.88                 2.08                   104.96                   
12/1/2015 727                   103.14                 1.82                   104.96                   

1/1/2016 624                   103.40                 1.56                   104.96                   
2/1/2016 521                   103.66                 1.30                   104.96                   
3/1/2016 417                   103.92                 1.04                   104.96                   
4/1/2016 313                   104.18                 0.78                   104.96                   
5/1/2016 209                   104.44                 0.52                   104.96                   
6/1/2016 105                   104.70                 0.26                   104.96                   

Totals 4,555.64                 272.65               4,828.29                


	Loan Committee Agenda 2.28.2012
	LC001- Minutes from 01.24.2012_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	LC Minutes from 01-24-12 FINAL
	MINUTES
	January 24, 2012

	LC002_ 310 W. Pacific Avenue Sign_2.28.12_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Staff Analysis
	LC Backup Packet
	LC002_ 310 W. Pacific Avenue Facade_2.28.12_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Staff Analysis
	LC Backup Packet
	HAP Loan Modification-Ward_AGN
	/
	REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY LOAN COMMITTEE
	AGENDA ITEM
	SUBJECT

	Wald Staff Analysis
	Wald Note Amendment
	HAP Full Reconveyance of Loan Agreement - Wald
	APN 179-08-717-030

	Request to defer payments Case No. WAL 07-09-013
	Wald Original Loan Docs
	Wald AMG Report 02132012
	Wald amortization



